

CHINA ONLINE

by Fu Jun

機能は著名の日本の 本文 を表現であれた。 を表現であれた。 を表現である。 を表現でする。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現で。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表現である。 を表してる。 を表現でする。 を表しで。 を表しで。 を表しで。 を表しで。 をまして。 をもで。 を

外級質問題自力(Ye 2.人至 簡主與整定努力加入數之型 效應,及斯匹斯河路(Ye 2. 化力課題與試場的不確下

有会然是 · 100

HOT TOPICS

SSAS AGENTS STANS SITAS MCEST

搜狐商城区感1

CHINA
INTERCONTINENTAL
PRESS



M I: 中 IE

THE STATE

THE STATE

THE STATE INTERCONTINENTAL PRESS

责任编辑: 冯凌宇翻 译: 彭增军 美术设计: 宁成春

图书在版编目(CIP)数据

网上中国/傅军编. - 北京: 五洲传播出版社, 2001.8 ISBN 7-80113-956-9

I . [xx] · · ·

Ⅱ. 餺…

Ⅲ. 因特网-网址-简介-中国-英文

IV. TP393.492

五洲传播出版社 出版发行 北京北三环中路 31 号 邮政编码: 100088 http://:www.cicc.org.cn

文博精品印刷有限公司 印刷 2002年10月第二版第二次印刷 889mm×1194mm 1/32 5.625 印张 69千字 定价: 38.00 元

Editor's Note

Needless to say, the Internet has many advantages over a variety of channels to get to know China.

Up till now, there are more than 2,000 governmental websites at various levels in China, in addition to countless websites of other kind. By surfing the rich information on the Net, people can make virtual tours to China, understanding its past and present, general and specific. However, the Net can also easily envelope in a sea of information and misinformation, and the payback often does not deserve the time and efforts spent.

In light of these mentioned above, we have compiled this website compendium, enlisting websites hosted by State organs of the central, provincial, municipal and regional governments, news media, and scientific and cultural departments, as well as major institutions of higher learning. ICP in quality, these websites are categorized in this book as State Organs, Regions, Economy, Society, News Media, Science & Technology, Culture & Tourism, Social institutions. Diplomatic Missions and Portals. In order to have a better understanding of the quality of the websites, we have, apart from listing out the major channels and columns of the websites, provided the names of the hosts. For governmental bodies, we have introduced their functions and services, while for universities and colleges; we have made a general description of their academic specialties and best programs. We hope that these off-line materials can better serve our readers.

It needs special notice here that websites in Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan are not included in this compendium, and reference time for materials used was June, 2001.

Due to deadline pressures, there are a number of misses in the website list, a regret that will be definitely avoided in our next print or edition.

CONTENTS

- 2 State Organs
- 20 Regions
- 44 Economy
- 94 Society
- 100 News Media
- 121 Science, Technology& Education
- 155 Culture & Tourism
- 165 Social Institutions
- 170 Diplomatic Missions
- 176 Portals

State Organs

The National People's Congress (NPC)

The National People's Congress is China's highest organ of state power, with its Standing Committee as its standing organ.

NPC News

http://zgrdxw.peopledaily.com.cn

News and information on legislation, law enforcement, local NPCs, NPC construction, grassroots democracy.

The Supreme People's Court

The people's courts are the jurisdictional organs of the state. The Supreme People's Court is the highest state jurisdictional organ, which supervises the work of local people's courts at various levels and special people's courts.

http://www.court.gov.cn

Featuring news, courts work, jurisdictional interpretation, courts announcements, legal documents and representative cases.

The Supreme People's Procuratorate

The people's procuratorates are organs of legal supervision. The Supreme People's Procuratorate is the highest state organ of procuratorate. Its chief mission is to lead the local people's procuratorates at all levels and special people's procuratorates to exercise their function of legal supervision and guarantee the unity and

correct implementation of state laws.

http://www.spp.gov.cn

Information on administration, work reports, laws and regulations, knowledge on procuratorate and legal services.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

http://www.fmprc.gov.cn

Featuring China's foreign policies, international relations, background information, special reports and services.

State Development Planning Commission

The State Development Planning Commission is the state department of macro adjustment responsible for researching on and designating strategies and plans for national economic and social development, totality balances and structural adjustment.

http://www.sdpc.gov.cn

Featuring news, polices, comments and development reports.

The State Economic and Trade Commission

The State Economic and Trade Commission is a department of macro adjustment and control on the short-term operation of national economy.

http://www.setc.gov.cn

Featuring industrial news, policies and regulations, adjustment of economic operation, enterprise reform and development, the technological advancement of enterprises, industrial policies and development plans, regulation of the trade market, foreign economic cooperation and trade protection, the information-technology construction of enterprises, key state enterprises and local economy and trade.

Ministry of Education

The Ministry of Education is in charge of educational and language undertakings.

http://www.moe.edu.cn

Featuring educational news, educational laws and regulations, policies and reports of the ministry, documents and services.

Ministry of Science and Technology

The Ministry of Science and Technology is a department of the State Council in charge of science and technology development.

http://www.most.gov.cn

Featuring trends in science and technological development, planning, policies and regulations, structural reform, statistical collection and analysis, science and technological achievements, international cooperation and special reports.

Commission of Science, Technology and Industry for National Defense

http://www.costind.gov.cn

Featuring news, policies and regulations, scientific and technological achievements and exchanges, international trends in national defense, economy and trade, and introduction to its institutions.

State Ethnic Affairs Commission

The State Ethnic Affairs Commission is a department of the State Council in charge of state ethnic affairs.

http://www.seac.gov.cn

Featuring news, policies and regulations on ethnic groups, ethnic groups economy, culture and education.

Ministry of Civil Affairs

The Ministry of Civil Affairs is a department of the State Council in charge of social and administrative affairs.

http://www.mca.gov.cn

Featuring news, statistical data, laws and regulations, guidelines and consultancy on civil affairs.

Ministry of Finance

The Ministry of Finance, as a department of the State Council, is responsible for macro regulation and control on state finance, revenues and expenditures, financial and taxation policies, and state capital and funds.

http://www.mof.gov.cn

Featuring financial news, financial system, financial and economic indexes and external relations and activities.

Ministry of Personnel

The Ministry of Personnel is a department of the State Council in charge of personnel affairs and the personnel system reform.

http://www.mop.gov.cn

Featuring news, policies and regulations, comprehensive planning, special and technological human resources management, civil servants management, personnel flow, reform of the personnel system, appointment and disposition of positions and international exchanges.

Ministry of Labor and Social Security

The Ministry of Labor and Social Security is a department of the State Council in charge of labor and social security.

http://www.molss.gov.cn

Featuring laws and regulations, policy documents, statistics and reports, inquiries and answers, complains and supervision, international cooperation, regional information, professional guidelines and labor markets.

Ministry of Land and Resources

The Ministry of Land and Resources is a department of the State Council responsible for the planning, management, protection and reasonable exploitation of land resources, mineral resources, marine resources and other natural resources.

http://www.mlr.gov.cn

Featuring news, policies and regulations, bulletins on land and resources, land and resources management and database.

Ministry of Construction

The Ministry of Construction is a department of the State Council in charge of administration and management of construction work.

http://www.cin.gov.cn

Featuring industrial trends, real estate, prospecting and planning, construction technologies, architectural management, urban construction, policies and regulations, industrial standardization, local and regional organs and statistical information.

Ministry of Railways

The Ministry of Railways is a department of the State Council in charge of work on railways.

http://www.chinamor.cn.net

Featuring railways news, special topics, railway laws and regulations, railway yellow pages and railway history.

Ministry of Communications

The Ministry of Communications is a department of the State Council in charge of land and water transportation industries.

http://www.moc.gov.cn

Featuring industrial news, statistical materials, industrial standards, enterprises, laws and regulations, foreign affairs and administrative systems.

Ministry of Information Industry

The Ministry of Information Industry is a department of the State Council in charge of the country's electronic and electric production, telecommunications and software industries, and the information technological advancement in national economic and social services.

http://www.mii.gov.cn

Featuring news and trends, policies and regulations, industrial management, system and standards, statistical materials, enterprises and introduction to its functional departments.

Ministry of Water Resources

The Ministry of Water Resources is a department of the State Council in charge of administration of water resources.

http://www.mwr.gov.cn

Featuring news, policies and regulations, local and regional irrigational systems, irrigational economy and irrigational knowledge.

Ministry of Agriculture

The Ministry of Agriculture is a department of the State Council in charge of agriculture and the development of agricultural economy.

http://www.agri.gov.cn

STATE ORGANS

Featuring news, analysis and prediction, online data, demandsupply hotlines, agricultural websites and special topics.

Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation

The Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation is a department of the State Council in charge of foreign trade and economic cooperation.

http://www.moftec.gov.cn

Featuring news, trends in foreign economy and trade, laws and regulations, introduction to policies and regulations concerning foreign trade, economic and trade relations, statistics, trends in international economy and trade, and economic and business agencies in foreign countries.

Ministry of Culture

The Ministry of Culture is a department of the State Council in charge of cultural and arts undertakings.

http://www.ccntgov.cn

Featuring industrial news and trends, cultural industries, laws and regulations, Chinese culture and introduction to cultural institutions.

Ministry of Health

The Ministry of Health is a department of the State Council in charge of health work.

http://www.moh.gov.cn

Featuring news, health affairs, laws, regulations and supervision, grassroots healthcare, women and children healthcare, healthcare management, disease control, health technologies and education, and international cooperation and exchanges.

State Family Planning Commission

The State Family Planning Commission is a department of the State Council in charge of family planning work.

http://www.sfpc.gov.cn

Featuring trends in population situation, data and resources, relevant institutions, international cooperation and consultancy services.

People's Bank of China

The People's Bank of China is a department of the State Council and is the central bank of the People's Republic of China. It is a department of macro control and regulation under the leadership of the State Council responsible for designating and implementing currency policies, and supervision and regulation of the financial industries.

http://www.pbc.gov.cn

General Administration of Customs

The General Administration of Customs is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of the customs administration and law enforcement.

http://www.customs.gov.cn

Featuring news, bulletins, intellectual property rights, related institutions, data and resources.

State Administration of Taxation

The State Administration of Taxation is a department directly under the State Council in charge of taxation.

http://www.chinatax.gov.cn

Featuring news, bulletins, financial laws and regulations, statistical resources and professional information.

State Environmental Protection Administration

The State Environmental Protection Administration is a department directly under the State Council in charge of environmental protection.

http://www.nepa.unep.net

General Administration of Civil Aviation of China

The General Administration of Civil Aviation of China is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of civil aviation affairs

http://www.caac.gov.cn

Featuring civil aviation news, government bulletins, general introduction to civil aviation industries, laws and regulations, industrial regulation, standards and measurements, statistical information and international cooperation.

State Administration of Radio, Film and Television

The State Administration of Radio, Film and Television is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of publicity work on radio and television, and the radio, film and television industries.

http://www.sarft.gov.cn

Featuring industrial news, general information on China's broadcasting media and film, film and television information, policies, laws and regulations, digital broadcasting, cable TV, and radio and television industrial standards.

State General Administration of Sports

The State General Administration of Sports is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of sports work.

http://www.sport.gov.cn

Featuring news, administration, sports undertakings and sports sciences.

State Administration of Industry and Commerce

The State Administration of Industry and Commerce is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of market supervision and regulation, and law enforcement.

http://www.saic.gov.cn

Featuring industrial news, bulletins, industrial and commercial administration, laws and regulations, forums, guidelines, related institutions and services.

Press and Publication Administration

The Press and Publication Administration is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of press and publication as well as copyrights administration. In copyrights administration, the Press and Publication Administration exercises its function in name of the National Copyright Administration.

http://www.ncac.gov.cn

Featuring news, copyright protection, copyright documents, laws and regulations, copyright data, copyright trade, copyright information and services.

State Administration of Quality and Technical Supervision, Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine

http://www.csbts.gov.cn (China Quality Information Network)

Featuring news, quality standards, supervision, management and certification, and international cooperation.

http://www.ciq.gov.cn (China Inspection and Quarantine Network)

Featuring news, bulletins, policies and regulations, technologies and standards.

National Bureau of Statistics

The National Bureau of Statistics is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of statistical and national economic accounting work.

http://www.stats.gov.cn

Featuring news, statistical trends, data, analysis and prediction, surveys, laws, regulations and systems as well as special topics.

State Drug Administration

The State Drug Administration is responsible for administrative and technical supervision on the research, production, circulation and application of drugs (including traditional Chinese medical herbs, Chinese medicinal tonics and pills, Chinese patent drugs, chemical material drugs, antibiotics, bio-chemical drugs, bio-products, diagnostic drugs, radioactive drugs, toxic drugs, narcotics, anesthetics, psychiatric drugs, medical equipment and instruments, health materials, drug package materials).

http://www.sda.gov.cn

Featuring news, bulletins, local drug supervision, policies and regulations, database.

State Intellectual Property Office

The State Intellectual Property Office is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of patent work and coordination of foreign-related intellectual property rights.

http://www.cpo.cn.net

Featuring development planning, laws and regulations, policies and theories, patent administration, international cooperation, statistical information and special topic resources.

National Tourism Administration

The National Tourism Administration is an organization directly under the State Council in charge of the tourism industry.

http://www.cnta.com

Featuring tourism news, tourist agencies, tourist resources, tourist destinations, guidelines and tourist services.

State Grain Reserve Administration

The State Grain Reserve Administration, under the jurisdiction of the State Development Planning Commission, is an administrative body responsible for the macro-regulation and guidance of national grain (including edible oil) circulation as well as the administration of state grain reserve.

http://www.grain.gov.cn

Featuring industrial news, market information, policies and regulations, agricultural technologies, grain enterprises, statistical data and forum.

State Administration of Safety Production Supervision (State Administration of Coal Mine Safety Supervision)

http://www.chinasafety.gov.cn

Featuring government bulletins, safety laws and regulations, safety standards, news and topics.

STATE ORGANS